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Jan Smallacombe

S
From: David Andrew Russell <DavidAndrew.Russell@bovishomes.co.uk>
Sent: 30 July 2019 09:59
To: Jjanet.smallacombe@tavistock.gov.uk
Subject: 1100/19/VAR Variation of condition 2 Phase 1 Callington Road, Tavistock.
Attachments: Planning Layout Rev B.pdf; TYPICAL STREET ELEVATIONS SHEET 1 CALLINGTON

ROAD 1623-103C.pdf; 19.11.18 1623-101 Phase 1 Site Layout Bound-1623-101.pdf;
1623-103A Sheet 1 street elevations colour-compressed.pdf

Dear Ms Smallacombe,

I am contacting you regards comments received in respect of our application to vary proposals at our development
off Callington Road, Tavistock under application 1100/19/VAR.

As | understand from the planning officer of West Devon Borough Council, the Town Council are unsure of the
changes covered by the application. As | understand the Town Council

is meeting this evening with hopefully our application being reviewed. Listed below are the proposed changes which
are the reason for the application.

1. Swapping position of the garages allocated to plots 87 to 89 with the flat over garages, plot 88.
2. Handing plot 93.

3. Providing additional garaging to the courtyard to the rear of plots 94 to 99.

We have received some feedback from the case officer and have agreed to provide natural stone walling to the
garages of plots 87 to 89.

| have attached a copy of the application drawings and approved drawings under application reference
2780/18/ARM for your information and for ease of reference

0135-02-200 B Planning Layout
1623/103 C Typical Street Elevations (Elevational Changes indicated within Red Line).

Approved Drawings under reserved Matters application 2780/18/ARM

1623/101 B Phase 1 Site Layout
1623/103 A Typical Street Elevations.

1 hope the above information is of use in reviewing our application but should you have any comments or queries
please do not hesitate in contacting me.

Regards

David.

David Russell
Design Manager

Direct: 01392 575646
Mobile: 07747006404

Bovis Homes South West region
Heron Road | Sowton Industrial Estate | Exeter
Devon | EX2 7LL | 01392 344700
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